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EDWARD C. GIBBS, JR.            
THOMAS H. HALLER 
___________________ 
JUSTIN S. KORENBLATT           

August 10, 2022 
 
M-NCPPC, 
Prince George’s County Planning Department 
ATTN: Thomas Lester 
County Administration Building,  
14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive 
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772 
 

Re: Bowie-Mitchellville & Vicinity Sectional Map Amendment  
 

Dear Mr. Lester: 
 

Please accept for filing as part of the Bowie-Mitchellville 
& Vicinity Sectional Map Amendment a Rezoning Request form on 
behalf of PRH Bowie, LLC, the owner of Toyota of Bowie and Kia 
of Bowie car dealerships.  Please let me know if you have any 
questions.   
 

Very truly yours, 
 
Gibbs and Haller 
 

  
 
Thomas H. Haller 
 

Enclosures 
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Lester, Thomas

From: Tom Haller <thaller@gibbshaller.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 12:36 PM
To: PPD-BVMP
Subject: Rezoning Request Packet for Bowie-Mitchellville & Vicinity SMA
Attachments: PRH Bowie LLC Rezoning Request Packet.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding. 

Attached is a Rezoning Request Packet for Bowie‐Mitchellville & Vicinity SMA on behalf of PRH Bowie, LLC. Please 
confirm receipt of this filing. 
 
Tom Haller 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Thomas H. Haller 
1300 Caraway Court, Suite 102 
Largo, MD 20774 
(301)306-0033 
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